EDWARD SARGENT
Sheep and Gattle
CHAMA, NEW MEXICO

November 2nd, 1959.

Hew Mexico Oil Conservation Commission,
Astec, New Mexie¢o.

Attention Mr. Kendrick:

This is to advise you that the locations of
Sargent #1 and Sargent #2 wells, drilled ly Rhine Petroleum
Industries ef Utah, have been cleared of debris and smoothed
off. It 1s the desire of Edward Sargent Estate to leave
the two slush pits open as we are endeaveoring to make earth
water tanks out 91’ them. Should we not be successful in
thi, undertaking, the pits will then be covered and refilled
at some later date.

The above is for your file information in eonnection

with the plugging bonds of Rhine Petrcleum Industries of Utsah.

Yours truly,

ESTATE DF EDVARD SARGENT,
Estelle B. Sgrgent, Exenutrix.

AKB-h a L LA
Harager.




